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lles, Nicholas (CCRA - PIanning)

From: _(CCRA - Planning)
Sent: 023 14:45
To: COOG - Planning & Environment Decisions Wales)

Subject: DNS Wentlooge resubmission correspondence

Attachments: FW:JJ/00140/23 Ministerial Correspondence Due 01/02/2023 CAS-01772-Z5P5D2-
Wentlooge Solar Farm ScannedMail linked to ; TO/JJ/00129/23 TO Correspondence
Due 08/02/2023 CAS-01772-Z5P5D2- Wentlooge Solar Farm application
ScannedMail linked to

Hi
Hope all's good. We’ve received the attached correspondence (it's the same correspondence in
each letter), regarding the Wentlooge solar farm resubmission. | was just about to respond, but
just wanted to check what stage the case was at and whether you were accepting further

reps? I've had a look on the DNS case website and the correspondent has previously made
comments. (REPS

Thanks

Cangen Benderfyniadau | Decisions Branch

Y Gyfarwyddiaeth Gynllunio | Planning Directorate

Y Gnwp Newid Hinsawdd a Materion Gwledig | Climate Change and Rural Affairs Group
Llywodraeth Cymru / Welsh Government

Parc Cathays / Cathays Park

Caerdydd, CF10 3NQ / Cardiff, CF10 3NQ
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